
iB~etty Garrett - Re: Question - TAC# LU0140 Page I_

From: Paul Michalak
To: Mike Thomas
Date: 11/28/2006 1:26:11 PM
Subject: Re: Question - TAC# LU0140

Mike,

There is no flat application fee for a Class II Facility (ISL) Source Materials license. Hourly fees to process
and review the application and other work related to the licensing action are fully recoverable (10 CFR
170.31). These fees, which are billed quarterly, include work performed by the NRC and its contractors
(e.g., some part of the NEPA analysis will likely be performed by a contractor). The current hourly rate is
$214/hr.

Once you receive a Source Materials License, you are subject to an annual fee on the anniversary of your
licensing date. The current annual fee for ISL facilities is $65,000.

With respect to road construction, I am not aware of any specific NRC regulations/requirements
concerning road construction. It should be noted, however, that the impact of expected road construction
within the permit boundary will be evaluated as part of the NEPA process.

Give me a call if you need more info.

Paul Michalak
Uranium Recovery Branch
Decommissioning and Uranium Recovery
Licensing Directorate

301-415-7612

>>> "Mike Thomas" <mikethomas@wyoming.com> 11/20/2006 7:37 PM >>>
Hello Paul,

I have a couple of question for you. First of all, what are the fees
involved for submitting our license application and when are the fees due?
The second question regards road upgrading. Are there specific requirements
of the NRC for how a road needs to be constructed regarding hauling loaded
resin? Currently the DEQ has some requirements, but I wanted to check with
you to see if the NRC has its own set of requirements.

Thanks,

Mike

Mike Thomas

Environmental, Safety, and Health Manager

Uranerz Energy Corporation
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Office: 307-265-8900

Fax: 307-265-8904

Email: MThomascuranerz.com
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